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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

ANDREW WALKER, JR., | CASE NO. 1:23-CV-04409-(JCP)
(Jw)
(PRO SE- PLAINTIFF)

VS.

i.MONICA RICH KOSANN,
ii,AMAZON ADVERTISING LLC, |
iii.EBAY, INC.,
iv.FISHER-PRICE, INC,,
v.PROVENANCE GEMS, |
vi. WOODROW JEWELERS, |
vii.NICKELODEON,
iii.DISNEY, |
iX. WALMART, |
X.KMART, and
xi. Kroger Company |
(DEFENDANTS) |

AMENDED COMPLAINT FOR PATENT INFRINGEMENT AND DEMAND FOR JURY
TRIAL

COMES NOW Andrew Walker, Jr., Plaintiff, proceeding pro se, and respectfully
submits this Amended Complaint for Patent Infringement against Defendants
Monica Rich Kosann, Amazon Advertising LLC, eBay, Inc., Fisher-Price, Inc.,
Provenance Gems, Woodrow Jewelers, Nickelodeon, Disney, Walmart, and Kmart,

Krogers Company, herein alleges and states as follows:
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. INTRODUCTION
1. Innovation and creativity stand at the core of America's spirit, driving
progress in every field, from technology to the arts. At the heart of this innovation
lies the protection afforded by our nation's patent laws, designed to safeguard the
rights of inventors and creators, ensuring their inventions can flourish without
unauthorized use or replication. It is under the umbrella of these laws that

Plaintiff, Andrew Walker, Jr., seeks redress in this Court.

2. Plaintiff Andrew Walker, Jr., an individual of inventive spirit and creator of
the "Fragrant Oil Burning Lamp," encapsulated in United States Design Patent No.
D593,191 ("the D191 Patent"), comes before this Court pro se. The D191 Patent
represents not only a culmination of Plaintiff's creativity and innovation but also

his hope for fair recognition and protection under the law.

3. This action is precipitated by the Defendants' willful and unauthorized use
of Plaintiff's patented design. Despite Plaintiff's clear ownership and the D191
Patent's duly registered status with the United States Patent and Trademark
Office, Defendants have engaged in activities that directly infringe upon Plaintiff's
patent rights. These activities include but are not limited to manufacturing,
selling, and distributing products that replicate or substantially embody the

unique design features protected by the D191 Patent.

4, The Defendants, spanning various sectors of commerce—from media

conglomerates like Nickelodeon and Disney to retail giants Walmart and
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Kmart—have collectively disregarded Plaintiff's intellectual property rights. Their
actions have not only diluted the value of Plaintiff's invention but have also

unjustly enriched themselves at Plaintiff's expense.

5. Through this Amended Complaint, Plaintiff seeks to affirm his rights under
the patent laws of the United States, specifically 35 U.S.C. § 271, and to obtain
relief for the Defendants' infringement of the D191 Patent. Plaintiff asks this Court
for justice: to recognize the infringement that has occurred, to enjoin Defendants
from further infringement, and to award damages reflective of the injury suffered

by Plaintiff as a result of Defendants' actions.

6. Plaintiff's pursuit of this lawsuit, taken pro se, underscores the profound
impact of the Defendants' infringement on his life and livelihood. It is a testament
to the belief in the protection promised by the patent system and the trust in this

Court's commitment to upholding these protections.

Il JURISDICTION AND VENUE
7. This Court has subject matter jurisdiction over this action under 28 U.S.C. §
1331, as this case involves a federal question arising under the laws of the United
States, including the Patent Act, 35 U.S.C. §§ 1 et seq. Furthermore, this Court has
jurisdiction under 28 U.S.C. § 1338(a), which grants exclusive jurisdiction to

federal courts in any case arising under any Act of Congress relating to patents.

8. Pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1367, this Court has supplemental jurisdiction over

any additional claims that are so related to the claims in action within this Court’s
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original jurisdiction that they form part of the same case or controversy under

Article Il of the United States Constitution.

9. Venue is proper in this judicial district under 28 U.S.C. § 1391(b) because a
substantial part of the events giving rise to the claim occurred in this district.
Defendants conduct business within this district and have committed acts of
infringement and/or contributed to acts of infringement within this district.
Additionally, 28 U.S.C. § 1400(b) specifically provides for venue in patent
infringement actions in the judicial district where the defendant resides or where
the defendant has committed acts of infringement and has a regular and

established place of business.

10. This Court has personal jurisdiction over each Defendant because they have
sufficient minimum contacts with the forum as a result of conducting business in
this State and within this judicial district. By engaging in commerce that affects
residents of this State and by directly or indirectly offering for sale, selling, and
distributing products that infringe upon the Plaintiff’s patent rights within this
district, Defendants have availed themselves of the privilege of conducting
business within this jurisdiction. Therefore, the assertion of personal jurisdiction

would not offend traditional notions of fair play and substantial justice.

11. Each Defendant will be duly served with the Summons and Amended
Complaint in accordance with the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure, thus ensuring

that this Court may exercise jurisdiction over them.
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lll.  PARTIES
12.  Plaintiff Andrew Walker, Jr., is an individual residing at 4055 Lafayette Place,
Apt. 9, Culver City, California 90232. Plaintiff is the sole inventor and holder of
United States Design Patent No. D593,191, titled “Fragrant Qil Burning Lamp,”
issued by the United States Patent and Trademark Office (“USPTO”) on May 26,
2009. As an innovator in the field of aromatic home products, Plaintiff has
dedicated substantial time, resources, and creativity to developing unique
products that enhance the home environment. Plaintiff sells these products
directly to consumers and through various online platforms, relying on the
unigueness and patented design of his creations to maintain a competitive edge in

the market.

13. Defendant Monica Rich Kosann is a corporation with its principal place of
business in the State of New York. Monica Rich Kosann is engaged in the business
of designing, manufacturing, and selling jewelry and decorative items, including
products that allegedly infringe upon Plaintiff’s D191 Patent. Monica Rich Kosann

conducts business across the United States, including within this judicial district.

14. Defendant Amazon Advertising LLC is a subsidiary of Amazon.com, Inc.,
with its principal place of business in the State of Washington. Amazon Advertising
LLC operates a vast online marketplace that offers a wide range of products,
including those alleged to infringe upon Plaintiff’s D191 Patent, to consumers

nationwide.

15. Defendant eBay, Inc. is a corporation with its principal place of business in

the State of Delaware. eBay, Inc. operates an online auction and shopping website
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in which people and businesses buy and sell a wide variety of goods and services
worldwide, including products that are alleged to infringe upon Plaintiff’s D191

Patent.

16. Defendant Fisher-Price, Inc. is a corporation with its principal place of
business in the State of New York, known for designing and selling toys and
products for children, including products that allegedly infringe upon Plaintiff’s

D191 Patent.

17. Defendant Provenance Gems is a corporation with its principal place of
business in the State of Florida, engaged in the business of selling gemstones and
jewelry, including products that are alleged to infringe upon Plaintiff’s D191

Patent.

18. Defendant Woodrow Jewelers is a corporation with its principal place of
business in the State of New York, engaged in the retail sale of jewelry, including

products that allegedly infringe upon Plaintiff’s D191 Patent.

19. Defendant Nickelodeon is a division of Viacom International Inc., with its
principal place of business in New York, New York. 1515 Broadway, New York NY
10010. Nickelodeon is a television network and production company specializing
in children’s programming, including the creation and distribution of content that
allegedly features designs infringing upon Plaintiff’s D191 Patent. links to the
Shimmer and Shine cartoon is attached here. The character "Leah" wears the
infringing pendant around her neck in all episodes, also bottles/lamps and

sculptures that infringe upon Plaintiff's D191 Patent are in every episode.
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https://youtu.be/ad_rlnzcaFw?si=Y4jhg4brvujAenSi and
https://youtu.be/g2MajtKsJGI?si=M1TceO iCILi07z3.

20. Defendant Disney refers to The Walt Disney Company, a corporation with
its principal place of business in Burbank, California. 500 S. Buena Vista St.
Burbank Ca. 91521. Disney is a diversified international family entertainment and
media enterprise, which includes producing and distributing motion pictures and

television content that allegedly incorporates Plaintiff’s patented design.

21. Defendant Walmart is a multinational retail corporation that operates a
chain of hypermarkets, discount department stores, and grocery stores, with its
principal place of business in Bentonville, Arkansas. 702 SW 8th Street, Bentonville
Ak 72716. Walmart sells a variety of products, including those alleged to infringe
upon Plaintiff’s D191 Patent.

22. Defendant Kmart is a retail corporation with its principal place of business
in Hoffman Estates, lllinois, 3333 Beverly Road, Hoffman Estates, Illinois, 60179.
part of the Transform SR Brands LLC. Kmart operates retail stores across the
United States, selling a wide range of consumer products, including those alleged
to infringe upon Plaintiff’s D191 Patent.

23. Defendant Krogers Company is a retail corporation with its principal place
of business in Cincinnati, Ohio, 11310 Cornell Park Dr. Cincinnati Oh, 45242, is a
multinational retail corporation that operates a chain of hypermarkets, discount
stores, and grocery stores and are selling a wide range of consumer products,

including those alleged to infringe upon Plaintiff’s D191 Patent.
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IV. FACTUAL ALLEGATIONS
24.  Plaintiff Andrew Walker, Jr. is the sole inventor and owner of the United
States Design Patent No. D593,191 (the "D191 Patent"), titled "Fragrant Oil
Burning Lamp." The D191 Patent was duly issued by the United States Patent and
Trademark Office ("USPTO") on May 26, 2009. The patented design is unique and
ornamental, featuring distinctive aesthetic characteristics that are visually
captured in Figures 1 through 5 of the patent. These figures illustrate a front, rear,
left-side, and right-side elevational view of the invention, highlighting its unique
design elements that contribute to its novel appearance and utility in the home

and garden product market.




25.
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91 8
U.S. Patent My 26,2000 Sheet Fold US DS990

U.S. Patent May 26,200 Sheet Sofd US DS93,191 §

Defendants’ Infringing Activities:

. Despite Plaintiff's clear and lawful ownership of the D191 Patent,

Defendants have independently and/or collectively engaged in
unauthorized activities that constitute direct infringement, contributory

infringement, and/or inducement of infringement of Plaintiff’s patent
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rights. Such activities include the manufacture, offer for sale, sale, and
distribution of products that unlawfully replicate or embody the patented
design, or are substantially similar thereto, without Plaintiff’s permission.

b. Specifically, Defendant Nickelodeon has produced and distributed animated
content, including the "Shimmer and Shine" series, featuring characters and
elements that incorporate the patented design or are substantially similar
to it. Defendant Disney has been involved in promoting and distributing this
infringing content.

c. Defendants Walmart and Kmart have been selling products, including but
not limited to toys and merchandise associated with the "Shimmer and
Shine" series, that infringe upon the D191 Patent. These products closely
mimic the design elements protected by the patent, leading to consumer
confusion and diluting the value of Plaintiff's intellectual property.

d. Fisher-Price, Inc., as specifically mentioned, has also contributed to the
infringement by manufacturing and distributing infringing products that are
available for purchase at retail locations, including but not limited to

Walmart and Kmart.

26. Plaintiff has made several good faith efforts to enforce his patent rights and
prevent ongoing infringement. These efforts have included sending cease and
desist letters to the Defendants, explicitly informing them of the D191 Patent and
the alleged infringement. Despite these notices, Defendants have continued their

infringing activities, demonstrating a willful disregard for Plaintiff’s patent rights.
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27. As a direct and proximate result of Defendants’ infringement of the D191
Patent, Plaintiff has suffered significant harm, including but not limited to financial
damages, loss of market share, and injury to his reputation and the goodwill
associated with his patented design. The continued unauthorized use of Plaintiff’s
patented design by Defendants threatens to cause further irreparable harm for

which there is no adequate remedy at law.

28. In light of the foregoing, Plaintiff seeks judicial intervention to protect his
patent rights, to halt Defendants’ infringing activities, and to obtain compensation

for the damages incurred as a result of Defendants’ unlawful actions.

V. CAUSES OF ACTION

COUNT I — PATENT INFRINGEMENT

29. Plaintiff reasserts and incorporates by reference all preceding paragraphs of
this Amended Complaint as if fully set forth herein.

30. Plaintiff is the owner of all rights, title, and interest in United States Design
Patent No. D593,191 (the "D191 Patent"), which was duly and legally issued by the
United States Patent and Trademark Office ("USPTO") on May 26, 2009. The D191
Patent is valid and enforceable, and Plaintiff has complied with all statutory
requirements to maintain the patent in force.

31. The D191 Patent protects an ornamental design for a "Fragrant Oil Burning
Lamp," as specifically illustrated and described in Figures 2 through 5 of the

patent. These figures detail unique design features that are novel and
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non-obvious, qualifying the invention for design patent protection under Title 35
of the United States Code.
32. Without authorization or license from Plaintiff, Defendants have directly
infringed and continue to directly infringe the D191 Patent under 35 U.S.C. §
271(a) by making, using, offering to sell, selling, and/or importing into the United
States products that embody the patented design or are substantially similar to
the patented design, thereby likely to cause confusion, mistake, or to deceive
consumers.
33. Defendants' actions constitute infringement of the D191 Patent in violation
of 35 U.S.C. § 271, including but not limited to:
a. Defendants have directly infringed upon the D191 Patent by producing
and selling products that replicate or incorporate the design protected by
the patent.
b. Defendants have sold, offered to sell, and imported products that
constitute a material part of the invention, knowing that these products
were especially made or adapted for use in an infringement of the D191
Patent, thereby contributing to direct infringement by others.
c. Defendants have knowingly induced others to infringe the D191 Patent by
actively encouraging or facilitating the sale, use, or manufacture of
infringing products through their distribution channels and marketing

efforts.

34. As a direct and proximate result of Defendants' infringement of the D191
Patent, Plaintiff has suffered damages in an amount to be determined at trial.

Plaintiff is entitled to recover damages adequate to compensate for the
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infringement, but in no event less than a reasonable royalty for the use made of
the invention by Defendants, pursuant to 35 U.S.C. § 284.

35. Defendants' infringement of the D191 Patent has been willful and
deliberate, entitling Plaintiff to enhanced damages up to three times the amount

of compensatory damages found or assessed, as provided under 35 U.S.C. § 284.

COUNT Il = INDUCEMENT OF INFRINGEMENT
36. Plaintiff reasserts and incorporates by reference all preceding paragraphs as
if fully set forth herein.
37. Defendants have knowingly induced infringement of the D191 Patent under
35 U.S.C. § 271(b) by encouraging, aiding, or otherwise causing third parties to
infringe the D191 Patent through the manufacture, use, offer for sale, or sale of
the infringing products, without Plaintiff's consent.
38. Defendants' actions were intentional and aimed at promoting the
infringement of the D191 Patent, with knowledge of the patent and of the
infringing nature of the activities they were inducing.
39. As a result of Defendants' actions, Plaintiff has suffered damages in an
amount to be determined at trial, for which Plaintiff is entitled to compensation

under 35 U.S.C. § 284.

COUNT Il - CONTRIBUTORY INFRINGEMENT
40. Plaintiff reasserts and incorporates by reference all preceding paragraphs as
if fully set forth herein.
41. Defendants have contributed to the infringement of the D191 Patent under

35 U.S.C. § 271(c) by offering to sell, selling, and/or importing into the United
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States, products that constitute a material part of the invention, are not a staple
article or commodity of commerce suitable for substantial non-infringing use, and
knowing that the products are especially made or adapted to infringe the D191
Patent, without Plaintiff's consent.

42. Defendants' actions constitute contributory infringement, causing harm and
damage to Plaintiff for which Plaintiff is entitled to recover damages adequate to
compensate for the infringement, but in no event less than a reasonable royalty,

as provided under 35 U.S.C. § 284.

COUNT IV — WILLFUL INFRINGEMENT
43. Plaintiff reasserts and incorporates by reference all preceding paragraphs as
if fully set forth herein.
44. Defendants' infringement of the D191 Patent has been willful, deliberate,
and in reckless disregard of Plaintiff's patent rights, warranting an enhancement of
damages under 35 U.S.C. § 284.
45. Defendants had knowledge of the D191 Patent and the protective scope of
its claims, yet continued their infringing activities with indifference or disregard to
Plaintiff's intellectual property rights.
46. Due to Defendants' willful infringement, Plaintiff seeks enhanced damages,
up to three times the amount of compensatory damages, and attorneys' fees as

provided under 35 U.S.C. § 285.

DEMAND OF JURY TRIAL

Plaintiff demands that the instant action be tried before a jury.
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VI. SUBMISSION AND PRAYERS:
i. Plaintiff respectfully requests that this Court declare that Defendants
have infringed, induced the infringement of, and contributed to the
infringement of United States Design Patent No. D593,191 owned by Plaintiff,
in violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271.
ii. Plaintiff seeks an award of damages sufficient to compensate for
Defendants' infringement of the D191 Patent, in an amount to be proven at
trial, but in no event less than a reasonable royalty for the use made of the
invention by Defendants, together with interest and costs as fixed by the Court,
pursuant to 35 U.S.C. § 284.
iii. Due to Defendants' willful, deliberate, and egregious conduct in
infringing the D191 Patent with knowledge of said patent and without regard
for Plaintiff's rights, Plaintiff requests that this Court enhance the damages
awarded up to three times the amount found or assessed, in accordance with
the provisions of 35 U.S.C. § 284.
iv. Plaintiff seeks a preliminary and permanent injunction, pursuant to 35
U.S.C. § 283, enjoining Defendants and their officers, directors, agents,
servants, employees, affiliates, attorneys, successors, and assigns, and all those
in active concert or participation with them, from further infringement,
inducement of infringement, and contributory infringement of the D191
Patent.
V. Plaintiff requests an award of LEGAL fees and costs pursuant to 35 U.S.C.
§ 285, as this case is made exceptional by the nature of Defendants'
infringement, including willful and deliberate actions that warrant equitable

relief. Plaintiff also seeks to recover costs and expenses incurred in this action.
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vi. Plaintiff asks for an award of pre-judgment and post-judgment interest
on all amounts awarded, at the maximum rate allowed by law, to fully
compensate Plaintiff for the time-related value of money lost due to
Defendants' infringement.

vii. Plaintiff requests an order requiring Defendants to deliver up for
destruction all infringing products, materials, and advertisements in their
possession, custody, or control that violate Plaintiff's D191 Patent rights.

viii. Plaintiff seeks an accounting of all gains, profits, and advantages derived
by Defendants from their infringing activities and, if continued infringement is
found post-judgment, an award of ongoing royalties to compensate Plaintiff for
any future use of his patented design by Defendants.

iX. Plaintiff requests such other and further relief as this Court deems just
and equitable under the circumstances, including but not limited to, corrective
advertising and an order for Defendants to notify customers of the infringing
nature of the products sold.

X. Plaintiff hereby submits to the jurisdiction of this Court and will comply
with all legal and procedural requirements necessary to prosecute this action

to a just and equitable conclusion.

Dated: 25-March-2024

Submitted by:

/ANDREW WALKER, JR.,
(PRO SE- PLAINTIFF)
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

| hereby certify that a true and correct copy of the foregoing pleading was sent by

regular U.S. mail, by facsimile, or certified mail/email, to the following parties or

attorneys of record:

MONICA RICH KOSANN,
AMAZON ADVERTISING LLC,
EBAY, INC,,

FISHER-PRICE, INC.,
PROVENANCE GEMS,
WOODROW JEWELERS,
NICKELODEON,

DISNEY,

WALMART,

KMART,

and, Kroger Company

Submitted by:

/ANDREW WALKER, JR.,
(PRO SE- PLAINTIFF)
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Infringing product sold by eBay
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The infringing product sold by Nickelodeon, Walmart and Fisher and its price
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8 Services v

Spring Savings  Grocery & Essentials  Easter  BabyDays  Spring Shop'  Fashion = Heme  Electronics  Patio & Garden  Registry  ONE Debit Walmarts

Search everything at Walmart onl n o
werything mart online and in store My ltems

@ Nickelodeon Shimmer and Shine 16" Large Rolling
Backpack

Y 84495

Other options from 54299

i whan purchased oolioe (D)

Add to cart

Actual Color; Litge Rolling Backpack

'.'] Add b protect’
W MLTARS VS

Spring Savings  Grocery & Essentials  Easter  BabyDays  Spring Shop'  Fashion = Heme  Electronics  Patio & Garden  Registry  ONE Debit Walmarts

Search everything at Walmart onl n o
werything mart online and in store My ltems

@ Nickelodeon Shimmer and Shine 16" Large Rolling
Backpack

Y 84495

Other gptions from 24259

Prica whn purchased coline (0

Add to cart

Actual Color; Latge Rolling Hackpack

'.'] Add b protect’
W ST ARy




Case 1:23-cv-04409-JPC-JW Document 91 Filed 03/26/24 Page 23 of 48

Shimmer And Shine Stickers, Temporary Tattoos, Posters
And More (Shimmer And Shine

CASHBACK

Product Avallability

® Shipping

CASHBACK

Product Availabllity

o0 M




Case 1:23-cv-04409-JPC-JW Document 91 Filed 03/26/24 Page 24 of 48

Spring Savings  Grocery & Essentials  Easter BabyDays  SpringShop  Fashion Home  Electronics Patio & Gﬂfﬂ;‘#
w . — e =
Shimmer and Shine e |
$15.99
Price when purchased online (1) 7 _::
2|
2|

Add to cart

E

How do you want your item?
) |
- | =
Shipping | Pickup
Arrives Mar 26 ! Not available
Fres g

Delivery to Phoenix, 835015

B Sold and shipped by BOOK IN
ARRRE 112 scller reviews

View selige inf - g

Free 30-day returns.

Search everything at Walmart online and in store

| SpringSavings  Grocery & Essentials  Easter Baby Days  SpringShep  Fashion  Home  Electronics Patio & Garden  Registry ONE Debit
O Shimmer & Shine
@) Backpack - Shimmer And Shine - Your Genies

Divine 16" New 36639
Adkddrd (50) Lreview

$37.98

Price when purchased onkine (D)

Add to cart

Add a protection plan What's coverad

{Only ane optian can be selected at a time)

[[J 3-Year plan - 5500

[[] 2-Yearpian 5300

How do you want your item?

= =
Shipping Pickup
Arvives Mar 37 a0t availatie
Fres

O anin BENIS




Case 1:23-cv-04409-JPC-JW Document 91 Filed 03/26/24 Page 25 of 48

| SpringSavings  Grocery B Essentials  Easter BabyDays  SpringShop  Fashion  Home  Electronics  Patio & Garden Registry  OME Debit

CErEtan " Springinto style Chic & comfy clothes, Spensored

SPARKLING T % Random House
GLITTER INSIOE! S P ; Pre-Owned All Bottled Up! (Shimmer and Shine)

PLUSGLITTER 4
POSTER! " (Paperback) 1524717185 9781524717186

$4.58 1

Price when purchased online (D)

How do you want your item?

- =l & |
Pickup Delivery - l
Nt aviifable Nat avaiiatio {i

Shippi

Delivery to Phoenix, 85015

Said and fhipped by ThriftBooks

Spring Savings  Grocery & Essentials  Easter Baby Days  SpringShop  Fashion  Home

W RO q

NILREIOUEON IJNTIHINET anid 3
Find - PI Kids, Pre-Owned Board Bo
9781503712393 Editors of Phoenix | 1te
Publications ‘-. :

$4.74 2

Price when purchased online ()

Add to cart

How do you want your item?
- il =
Shipping | Pickup
Artives Apr 3 1 Notavallable |
Frae il

Delivery to Phoenix, B5015

&8 Sold and shippad 4y Discover Books




Case 1:23-cv-04409-JPC-JW Document 91 Filed 03/26/24 Page 26 of 48

Search everything at Walmart onfine and in store

ing Savings  Grocery & Essentials ~ Easter  Baby Days Spring Shop  Fashion Home  Electronics  Patio & Garden  Registry = ONE Debit  Wal -~
L MEPIACEITNIENL FAILy 10T FINE-TIIGE JNMMe ang.

Shine Magical Light-up Genie Palace - FLV06 ~
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) Pre-Owned A Tale of Two Genies (Shimmer and
L2 Shine) 9780553522006
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Shipping Pickup Delivery,
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Pre-Owned Wishes and Surprises! (Shimmer and
Shine) (Nifty Lift-And-Look) Paperback

Spring Savings  Grocery & Essentials Easter

$4.84

Price when purchased snline (L)
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N|ckelodeon Shimmer And Shine Party Favors For Kids -
Shimmer And Shine Stickers, Temporary Tattoos, Posters
And More (Shimmer And Shine

Sald By Growkart

2 Kmart Marketpiace selier

§13-27

$12.61 seve- 6 (4%}

nents on orders over $2with ZMP 1)

CASHBACK

Product Availability
® Shipping
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Infringement by Defendants Kroger, Kmart and Disney

KROGER CO.
1014 Vine Street
Cincinitti oh 45202
L/3 762 #4935
For the attention of: Kroger Co., Inc. legal Dept.

To whom it may concern,
Re: Patent Number USD 593.191 (the Patent owner) owned by Andrew Walker jr

Date: January:§, 2024

Dear legal Dept. of Kroger Co:
Re: United States Patent No. USD 593,191

We represent Andrew Walker in intellectual property matters. Our client is the assignee of United States
Patent No. USD593,191, (the USD593,191 patent) issued on 5/26/2009 and entitled Fragrant Oil
Burning Lamp. A copy of the foregoing patent is enclosed. The USD593,191 patent is generally directed

to the design of the patent.

Our client sells the following product using the invention of the USD593,191 patent:

Our product entitled the "DreamLamp".

We have conducted a reasonable investigation of your "Genie Bottle" charms and earrings, including
analyzing the claims of the USD593,191 patent and comparing those claims with the features of each
product, based on information reasonably available to us. Based on this analysis, we believe that the
following products are covered by one or more claims of the USD593,191 patent, and that by making,
using, offering to sell, selling or importing same you are infringing that patent:
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Decorations’

Decoraciones de remolino |

El paquete incluye:

* 6 Decoraciones de remolino

* 3 Decoraciones de remolino con|
M) CUTOUTS figuras recortables de 17.7 ecm

* 3 Decoraciones de remolino con

7C
ITHS5 IN (12,7 CM) CUTOUTS figuras recortables de 12.7 cm
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I
I
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The products identified above each contain of of USD593,191 elements.. As a result, the products
infringes all claims of the USD593,191 patent.

Our investigation and analysis is likely to continue, and Andrew Walker reserves the right to include
additional infringing products or processes, and additional infringed patent claims in the future.

Your continued manufacture, use, offer to sell, sale, or importation of the identified products
constitutes an infringement of the USD593,191 patent. Under the Patent Act, Andrew Walker is
entitled to damages for all past and any future infringement. We therefore demand that your company

immediately cease its unauthorized infringement of the USD593,191 patent.

We understand that the USD593,191 patent technology is valuable and offers significant advantages
over alternative or prior art technologies. As a result, we are willing to discuss reasonable terms for a
license to permit you to continue to practice under the patent. Any license would require a payment

that fairly represents the value of the patented technology.

In order to preserve our client’s right to litigate this matter in a venue of its choice, we are prepared to
file immediately a complaint for infringement in the United States District Court for the District of New
York. A copy of the complaint that we are prepared to file is attached for your information. We have
refrained from filing an infringement action to allow you a reasonable opportunity to evaluate the basis
of this letter, and to permit discussions relating to a license or other resolution of this matter without
resort to court litigation. However, we reserve the right to file this complaint immediately and without
further notice in the event you attempt to take advantage of this courtesy by filing a preemptive action

in a different forum.

ormation from us or require further

Kindly respond to us within 30 days. If you need any additiog
Andrew Walker jr.

time to investigatet| after please let us know.

4055 Lafayette Place apt. 9
| Culver City Ca. 90232

' Cell. 310.569.2581
1424.781.8860
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Photos of Leah wearing the pendant and sculptures infringing Plaintiff’s Design D191 Patent on

Nickelodeon’s Shimmer and Shine Series
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Infringement by Fisher
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Fisher-Price Shimmer & Shine Doll & Accessories -
Assorted, 1ct

Images may be subject to copyright. Learn More

= Share
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Disney’s Infringement

2:53 al T .o
twintreats.com

= Menu 1@ Cart

e
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DISMNEY BY COUTURE KINGDOM ALADDIN
GENIE CHARM

$35%

Cuantity

Disney’s Aladdin Genie Charm
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Mega Blaks Nickelodeon Shimmer and Shine, Tea

Party Palace

$2899

Hitwvs d you wank your item?

= =

Fisher Price’s Shimmer and Shine Blocks
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BARMMIN Rk bt rmfronsingly saup

Sep 21, 2023 order | Order# 2000111-27554819

Hi, Andrew
g b Weman @ Pint | Have an hvos with yoor arderT Get heln
Delivered on Sep 25
Address
litwen .
o Delbeery instructions
ke i s
s} ’H:.I 1 Payrnant method
o e _ s o4
Subtotal

Plaintiff’s Order receipt for Walmart’s sells of Fisher Price’s Danglers
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Ebay’s infringement

Plaintiff’s Order receipt for Ebay 5 wish Genie pendants
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Providence’s Infringement

Providence Genie Earrings
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Providence’s Genie Bottle Pendant
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Amazon’s and Fisher Price’s Infringement

Plaintiff’s Order receipt for Shimmer and Shine necklace
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Monica Rich’s Infringement

Monica Rich Pendant
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Fisher Price’s Infringement

Fisher Price Foil Bollons
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Fisher Price Sipi Cups

Plaintiff’s order receipt from Amazon’s infringing Stencil product
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Kroger’s Infringement
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I"_-'--“"L *{:"—E ar Shep Save Sorvices  Pharmaoy & Heatth ':'E.';x:ﬁ?mdun'ls

Hame » Tove & Learnanms » Toddler Tows 5 Frshar-Price Mekelodeon Shimmer & Shine - Gerle Disguie Lsah

Fisher-Price Nickelodeon Shimmer &
Shine - Genie Disguise Leah

i i 5 (1) Vil Al Bevienry

Nickelodeon’s character “Leah” wearing the infringing pendant on the Shimmer

and Shine episodes
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